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Location: Junction of Rooney Road and West Alameda Parkway, 
Morrison vicinity, Jefferson County, Colorado 

UTM Coordinates, Morrison, Colorado Quad: 
A. 13/483860 4393200 
B. 13/483840 4392250 
C. 13/483040 4392250 
D. 13/483040 4393200 

Date of Construction: c. 1865 

Present Owner: Alexander Rooney 
Otis Alex Rooney 
Eileen Louis Rooney 
George R. and Kathryn Rooney 
Lynda P. Simmons 
James P. Simmons 
James Addison and Virginia Dawn Vesey 
Security Realty 
Jefferson County Open Space Department 

Present Use: Private residence. 

Significance: Rooney Ranch, one of the oldest ranches in Jefferson County, Colorado, 
is significant for its local historical associations and for the high quality 
of masonry construction exhibited in its principal structures. 

The significance of the ranch to the historical and architectural 
development of Jefferson County was recognized in 1975 when the site 
was listed on the National Register of Historic Places. Rooney Ranch 
was designated a Jefferson County Landmark the following year. 

Historian: Kenneth M. Gambrill 
Kathryn M Kuranda 
Colorado Department of Highways 
August, 1983 
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The principal dwelling of the Rooney Ranch is a two story, vernacular style structure built by Alexander 
Rooney and Thomas Littlefield circa 1865. The three bay, double pile buildings is asymmetrical in 
design and constructed in coursed sandstone ashlar laid in lime mortar. Exterior buildings walls measure 
approximately eighteen inches deep. The dwelling is supported by a limestone foundation and terminates 
in a gable roof punctuated by northwest and southeast interior-end chimneys. Chimneys are of coursed 
stone construction and include free-standing stacks and single-course, corbelled caps. 

The eave line of the roof extends beyond the building's exterior wall plane and is accented by a simple 
board finial in its northeast face, Eave lines are further defined by a simple board cornice and raking 
board. The first story windows on the northeast elevation are rectangular, three-light-over-one-light, 
double-hung sash enframed by simple wooden surrounds. Identical board surrounds are found on all 
elevations. Second story northeast elevation windows are rectangular, one-light-over-one-light, double- 
hung sash. First and second story structural bays on the principal elevation are supported by lintels. 
These lintels are single block Dakota Sandstone with brush-hammered faced with chiseled margins. 

The principal entrance to the dwelling is located in the first bay (northwest) of the northeast elevation. 
Access to the building is gained through a recessed, (approximately eight inches) four-light-over-one-light 
panel wooden door which is accented by a rectangular, three light transom. Door and transom are 
enframed by a simple board surround. 

The northwest elevation of the dwelling's principal block includes a single, first story window similar in 
design to those found on the second story, northeast facade. The building's rear elevation (southwest) 
includes a two bay composition defined by one-light-over-one-light, double-hung sash windows. 

A one-and-one-half story, masonry wing adjoins the rear two-thirds of the principal block to the 
southeast. The two-bay, single-pile, extension was constructed circa 1865 and is similar in design to the 
dwelling's principal block. The wing terminates in a gable roof oriented along a northwest to southwest 
axis. 

A straight-stack, coursed stone, interior-end chimney rises from the southeast roof ridge. The northeast 
roof plane is punctuated by a pedimented dormer housing a one-light-over-one-light, double-hung, sash 
window.  The roofing system of the extension was reframed in 1977 following a second story fire. 

A single story, wood frame porch spans the northeast elevation of the wing. This porch was constructed 
circa 1975 and incorporates an earlier stone patio and stone retaining wall. The porch is enclosed by 
asymmetrically placed, one-light-over-one-light, double-hung sash windows and terminates in a shed roof. 

A single-story, two-bay, masonry springhouse originally adjoined the building wing to the southeast. 
This structure, constructed at the same time as the existing wing, collapsed circa 1980 due to structural 
failure. 

The interior plan of the dwelling is divided into three adjoining rooms. These rooms are formed by the 
southeast wing (kitchen) and the approximately equal division of the principal block along a northeast 
axis. Access to the upper story is gained by way of an open stringer stair with quarter-turn landing. This 
stair is located on the northeast exterior wall of the principal block and is original to the structure.   The 
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interior finishes of the structure have been altered from simple horse hair plaster applied directly to 
exterior masonry walls to contemporary drop ceilings, composition board sheathing and plaster. The 
Main House is currently occupied by the Albert Rooney family. 


